FublicHealth MEEKER-McLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD
Zoom Meeting - Web Access
September 10th, 2020
9 AMto 11 AM
Agenda
1. Meeting called to order
2. Introduction of Berit Spors, McLeod’s HHS Director
3. Additions to the Agenda
4. Approval of August 13th 2020 meeting minutes*
5. Fiscal Administration
a. Approval of Expense Report*
b. Approval of Financial Statements*
6. Administrative Items
a. Influenza Vaccine Project 2020*
b. Credit Card Policy*
c. Credit Card Agreement*
d. WIC Peer opening
7. Other Agenda Items
a. County Updates (McLeod, Meeker, Sibley)
b. CHS update
Adjourn 2020 Meeting Dates
Attachments: October 8"

August 13th, 2020 Meeting Minutes
Expense Report

Financial Statements

Influenza Vaccine Project 2020
Credit Card Policy

Credit Card Agreement

WIC Peer Job Description

November 12"
December 10"

All meetings are 9-11 unless

otherwise specified




@ Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services

Prevent. Prom:

Pramate. Pratect. 1805 Ford Avenue, Suite 200 Direct Line (507) 766-3531

Glencoe, Minnesota 55336 Fax Number (320) 864-1484

MEEKER-McLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD Meeting Minutes
Thursday, August 13, 2020
9AM to 11AM
Held via Zoom Meeting

Board Members

Beth Oberg...........present Ron Shimanski...... present Bill Pinske............present
Joe Tacheny.........absent Joe Nagel............. absent Bobbie Harder....... present
Mike Housman...... present Rich Pohimeier......present Joy Cohrs............absent

Staff Present

Kiza Olson............present
Diane Winter......... present Amanda Maresh.....present Klea Rettman........present
Rose Anderson...... present Meghan Mohs........ absent Rachel Fruhwirth... present

Guests: State Auditors: Brittany Palmain and Stephanie Erickson

1.

2,

Meeting called to order by Chair Mike Housman at 9:08 a.m.
Introduction of Intern, Kimberly Thielen*

Additions to the Agenda
Motion to approve the agenda by Ron Shimanski and seconded by Bill Pinske to approve the agenda
with addition of: audit group joining meeting at 9:15 a.m. Motion carried by unanimous consent.

Approval of April 9th, 2020 Meeting Minutes*
Motion by Bobbie Harder and seconded by Ron Shimanski to approve the June 11, 2020 minutes as
written. Motion carried by unanimous consent.

Audit Group Report

Stephanie Erickson gave a brief status statement. Stated responsibilities and outlined plan, scope
and time of audit, and reviewed findings in last year's letter. CHS and CDS materials requested and
received. There will be a single audit of WIC. Audit to be completed by September 30, 2020 with an
auto extension of 3 months, if necessary. Currently, timeframes are being met. Meeting will be held
in September, if single audit met as anticipated.

Fiscal Administration

a. Approval of Expense Report
Expense reports were not included in board packet and will be reviewed at next meeting.

b. Approval of Financial Statements*
On motion by Bill Pinske and seconded by Rich Pohimeier it was agreed by unanimous consent
to approve the financial statements for June and July 2020.

c. Updates from the MMS CHB Finance Committee
Kiza Olson reported on short meeting held via Zoom where the navigation and monetary request
of Cares Funding was discussed. It was determined no requests need to occur and counties are
right on track.

Administrative ltems

a. County Updates(McLeod, Sibley, Meeker)
Amanda Maresh, MclLeod County, (226 positive cases as of today) reported that due to uptick in
cases, State Operations Center is open and meet at 4 p.m. each day. A Mass testing site will be
held August 20, 2020 in Glencoe.



Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services

1805 Ford Avenue, Suite 200 Direct Line (507) 766-3531
Glencoe, Minnesota 55336 Fax Number (320) 864-1484

Diane Winter reported for Meeker County (87 positive cases) stating agency continues to provide
essential services to all positive cases. Total public intake complaints and business questions
have been fulfilled and satisfied, in compliance. Continue to work with LTC facilities for favorable
outcomes. Desire is to open for family visiting, however, testing is necessary. To support
increase number of Hispanic cases, working with church to identify needs. Staff is coordinating
with school nurses to help with school opening. A temporary, part-time liaison position is open for
hire to help support positive cases. The County Board approved hiring a casual part time PHN to
conduct case investigations/contact tracing on behalf of Meeker County. Will fund through
CARES ACT and contact case funding.

Rachel Fruhwirth reports that Sibley County (84 positive cases) is partnering with McLeod
County, to help with mass flu clinics, and due to overlap, working on setting up School Safe
Learning Plan and needs with high case levels.

b. CHS update on grants
Kiza Olson stated working on budget plans for MCH and SHIP (for year 5 extension) and are
progressing well. A small Radon Grant, due August 21, 2020, is being considered and also a
Vaccination Grant for flu immunizations.
It was established that prior to applying for a grant, CHS Administrator, will give awareness to
CHB for approval and iffwhen formal approval of grant is given, it will be presented to CHB for
acceptance.

8. Other Agenda ltems

a. COVID-19 Update
Kiza Olson, CHS administrator, stated information is being received and communicated well.

b. Safe Learning Plan*

Kiza Olson shares work is being done with schools towards helping our children return safely to
school, following the plan. Commissioners will accept input.

c. Bobbie Harder questioned information she heard on medicine refills being given without medical
input. Staff had no knowledge of this. Harder also questions the procedure for workplace testing
of positive employees. Staff explained: if employee tested positive, the first step would be to
identify other employees they have had “close contact” with, monitor those employees for
symptoms/isolate and then state (MDH) would identify if it qualifies as an outbreak vs. cluster for
follow up.

9. Adjourn
Board Chair, Mike Housman called meeting adjourned at 9:47 a.m. following motion by Bill Pinske
and seconded by Ron Sminanski to adjourn meeting, board gave unanimous agreement.

Attachments: -
e Kimberly Thielen Introduction 2020 Meeting Dates
e June 11, 2020 Meeting Minutes September 10t
¢ Financial Statements (June and July) October 8"
e Safe Learning Plan Novesiber 150

December 10"

All meetings at 9-11 a.m. unless
otherwise specified

Ron Shimanski, MMS CHS Board Secretary Date



101 ofeg 070Z/6/3 Patuiid
XS[XYOGYIOM II0AU] [CIIWIY SHI BTOZ

IAed 3234 JIM 5979 YET 5a3|AJ3S |BUDISS30.d JUBID) Jaad DM 888/ E€8ST 7S/L1 S |ooot-££909 | T o8eoyn| 123ua] suoinies 20T ou| Apeasa|doad
||odARd Jaad JIMm <979 teL $89|AJSS |BUDISS3J0.d juels Ja3d JIM BRBLEIST 8586 S |ooot-££909 | ogdeayo| J2uag suopnios ZoatT Juf Apeassjdoad
J9ZJUES zore a0z sa)|ddng aa140 dSdd 9S¥ageT vS'0S6'y § | €STT-€£909 | I oBealyo| ade|d ylomiaN EOEST "2u] Jundwy
pueH 73 s310] pajulld
ke yoj voseay squny 13[q0 ..n._.n__.\_.—u!.u wnoxy R JUNCITY gaajoau| unowy uEwing | epoj-d sopuay ._“”“M: Rap sopp SEUPPY JOPUDA, DuWeY JOpUIA
0zZoz ‘s aunr

SLNINAYd IDI0ANI
S$3DINY3S HLTVIH ALINNININOD AF181S-G0TDIN-4INIIN



0Z0Z/EL/9 patuld

Tjo 1284
AOCQPHOM 33|0AU] [EILAY SHI BTOT
Aujigesiq g 8y ‘|e3uag oz-Inr BO'908 S |OTSZ-IOSB9 | 3N ujoaun 01528 X08 Od 5U| 3417 piepuels aduel|3y
l101ARd 1334 Dip 5879 YET SIIIAJIIS [BUDISS3J0.d JueiD) 1334 DM TBBG9857 SLY0T S | 000T-££909 il 08ed1y) | Ja3ua) suonn|os 7O0T ou; Apeauajdoag
||03ABS J33d DM 979 vET S32IAJBS |EUOISSBI0Id JUBID 1334 DIM £SSS585T 8¥'S S | DOOT-L£909 il 03e31L) | J2IUSD SUOAN|OS ZOOT Ju| ApeaJajdoad
loiAeg 193d JIM 5979 434 S8DIAJBS |BUDISS3J0.d luels 13ad Jim vr08P8ST 0S'¥ZZ S | 000T-L£909 03231y Jaua) suonn|os 00T Ju| Apeasa|doad
102ABd 1334 DIM 5979 YET S3J|AJ3S [BUD|S53J0.d JUBIG) J33d DIM €¥08YRST TE'66 S | 000T-££009 | o3ed1y7 | Ja3ua) suonn|os oot 2u| Apeasajdoad
S32AIBS "UWpY| 5979 00T 59JIAJSS [BUDISS3 014 1UBIS YI|ESH 2I|qnd 12287 az-unr 00'S8LT SSESS NI PIRYAN 0SZ aung Yiean
‘aAY 2QWODJCH N ¥TT l|qnd Auno) JaxNaan
59210195 ununoddy| 5979 i1 S90IAJBS [BUDIS53J0Jd JUBIS Y} BIH J1jgNd |30 SSOLLT 00'SZ9°E S GGESS NI PIRYYN| N aav A9|qis 0z8 d11d 'Buisajwiyas
3 yinag ‘Aemuo)
aegwnN Pafgo ..-.-Em._-e:h.hnu wnoay 50| JUN0IY # aojoAuy unoiy juswhed | apej-djz Jopuay h““_-m: Ao sopuap SSBUIPPY JOPUIR SWRN JopuIA
020 ‘pZ aunf
SINIWAVYd ID10ANI

S3DIAYIS HLTYIH ALINNWINGY AFTBIS-00FTIN-43NIIN

unrgz

unfr-¢z

unr-¢Z

unr-¢Z

unr-¢Z

unr-¢T

unr-yZ



1o 1 aded

QZ0Z/L/L pawuid

0O JOM 30AU] [EIWIH SHI BTOL

-8

Ini-g

Inr-g

Inf-g

inr-g

|EM3UIY [EnuUy 3)5GIM 5979 00T SIIAIIS |BUDISSII0N] JUBID L}|B3H Jjand [EI07 E£46T 00DE6 S 0GESS NIN UOsUIINH S ST AMH 268 U] ‘28R piniA
li0JAed J@3d Jim 5929 vET S82IAI3S [BUOISSBJ0Id Jues Jaad Jim BT/88BST $ | 000T-££908 il 0BEJIYD | J33U3) SUCIIN|OS ZOOT Juj ApeaJas|doag
lloJAed Ja3d JIMm | 5929 VET S9IIAIIS |BUOISSBI0Id uBID 133d 1M 99528857 8%z $|000T-2£909 | W o8eaiy3 [ 151053 suonn|os ZooT 5uj Apesis|dosg
l101ARg 1334 JIM 5979 VET S3JIAIBS [BUDISSIJ0. Juein J1aad Jim 0vbSLBST SLLE $ | D00T-££909 Tl 08ediy) | J33ua) SuoIIN|0s ZO0T 2u) Apeasajdoag
liciAed Jaad JIM c9z9 vET SBIINIBS [BUOISSA0.d jueln Jsad DM BEVSLBST 8'S 5 | 000T-££909 T ogedy) | Ja1ua) suonn|os ZooT Ju| Apesuajdoad
usuikeg Jo} uoseay 1aquinyg (g0 E..”“_..._._u..ﬂﬂu pp— 3523 unomy # a3jonu) unouwy juslAey | apog-dz Jopuan ._“u.-ma Ay Jopusp, ssauppy Jopusp ousen sopuan
020z ‘s AInr
SINIWAVd 3DI0AN| 1§D 03 papeojdn 3eg

S3AE3S HLTV3H ALINNWINIOD A31815-0031DN-H3NIIN



OTOL/TL/L PaluLd

N1

InF-1T

InF-1Z

Inr-1z

1o Tadey
HDAGAITM SIM0AU| [ENIWRY SHD BTOT
yoddng 212m3j05 20Q-Hd | ¥929 00T 3JEM1OS J00-Hd JUBID YB3 Ngnd [eI0] 6902002 00029’ $ |9¥BI-E0TSS | NIN ned 15 102 anneladoo] Jandwoy
auns aang aadw3 got S31JUNO) BlOSBULIA
$321AJ35 |BUOISS3)0.d 5979 00T 532InJ3G |BUOISS30Id JUBID Y3jESH Jl|qNd [BI07 Inr-oz o0ovr'z SSESS NN Plauyamn Qsz ans yyesH
'8AY 3QWOJJOH N pTT jqng Ayuno) Jaxas iy
doyde]|  zovo 00T sa||ddng 22130 JUBID Y3[ERH dI|gNnd [2307] oz-Inr BO'GOO'T § GGESS NN plaly; any A3|qIS N GZE awyedag
11 Ajuno) Jay3a N
5921AJ3S SURUNOIDY 5929 00t S33IMI3S |EUOISS401d JuUelD yijeaH Jlqnd |2307 €808BLT DO'SEL'E § G9ESS NN PIayan N @Ay A3|qIS 0Z8 d11d ‘Buisaiuyag
R Yinag ‘Aemuo)
wswARg Joj uosesy Jaquiny 1afga E-nuwh”_.”.aﬂ-._u Junoay S52[J JUna3ay 4 pajanuy unowy wawhed | apey-d[z Jopuap, ._”M._..v-m_a Al sopuap $SaIppY Jopuap wep sopuaj
0zoz ‘2z Aint
SINIWAYd IDI0ANI '§02 03 papeojdn 23eq

S3D1ANM3S HITYIH ALINNWINOD AF18IS-00I1IN-43INIIN




0202/5/9 paluld

unf-g

unf-g

unf-g

unf-g

unr-¢

unf-g

unr-g¢

unf-g

unf-g

T401 afey
HO0QROM SAN0AU| (EWSY SH] BT0T
S82IAIBS [BUOISSBJ0Nd|  $929 90z S821/US [EUO|SS9014 dSdd 1895T ZS660°9 5|  0SESS NIA 3u) ‘aFew| pINA
lloiAed 183ad DIM|  S9Z9 vET S22|AIDS |BUOISS3)01d JUBID J23d DIM 0890€8ST ££°8E S |00OT-££909 | T ou| Apeasajdoad
ll01ked 1@ad JIm|  S9zo beT S30IAIS |BUOISS2401d JUBID 1294 JIM 0£20£8ST 64'¥S S |000T-££909 | I ou| Apeaiajdoad
lloJAed 12ad DIM| 5979 vET SIIIAIFS |EUOISSDL0Id URID 133d JIM 6CZ0€8SZ | ¢SLT S |000T-££909 | 1I ou| Apeasajdoag
|jodAed 13ad DM 5979 VET S201M3S [BUOISSDL01d JURIS 393 DM 98/978ST 06'9¢T S |000T-££909| I Ju| Apeasajdoad
lolked 1934 JIm|  s9z9 vET S30IAISS |BUDISS3J01g JUBID 1834 JIM S8/9T8ST TSLT S |000T-££909 | I au) Apeass|doag
sisuue|d @82jj00|  05E9 90z S30IAI3S 1y $381RYD JaYI0 dsSd4 Oz-ung 05'8v. $| GEESS NI apHeng eblied
08pIA U dwo) YWddIH|  £0¢9 00T SUOIJEIIUNWILLOD) JUBIS Y3EaH dl|qnd |E307 oz-unr 00'666 S GGESS NIA uos|Q ez
03pIA JUEMAWO) YyadiH| €029 Z1e SUOIIEIIUNWIWOD) Juels AuouueH palold og-unf 00'000°T S GGESS NI uos|Q ezly
waukey Joj uoseay Rquny Y40 Euﬂuﬂhnem. unoaay ssepD unoaay PRI Junoury Juswiheq | 3pod-diz sopuap, h“HM: b

SINIWAVd IDI0ANI
SADIAYIS HLTYIH ALINNIWINOD ATTEIS-AO0ITDAFEINTIN

0Z0¢ ‘s aunr
502 03 papeojdn a3eq



10T 28y

9ZT'60S'E S v10L

winiwalg SPOE 4 aleys Ajuno)-su| a1 1§ YijeaH JUBID 133d JIM LSVEY 5 |
su| yyeay Jaquiaydag

winiwald svot 0€C aleys Ajuna)-suj a4 13 YijeaH Ajunwwod-diHg 95'98¢ S
suj yyjeaH Jaqualdas

wniwald St0T 705 2leys Ajuno)-su| a4 g Yijeay | ssaupaledalq Asuadiaw] 0498T'T S
su| y3jeaH Jaqualdas

winiwald svoe 44 a1eys AJunod-suj ayn g yijeaH uiwpy-Jim LSPEY s
sul yyeay Jaquaidss

winiwsaigd sbot [4%4 8leys AJuna)-su| a4 g Yieay juelp AuouiieH 13afold 98'990'T S 1uawhed aijewoiny
su| yijeay Jaquaidas INIT-NO SJaulied yieay
JuswARg Joj uaseay soquiny 19iq0 E;ﬂ“...ﬂﬂ!m Junaaay sse[y ooy 1 anjonu} Junouny uawAeg | ppos-diz sopusn h“_uu“.uﬂ K113 JopuBA s531ppY J0PUBA BuIEy JopUSA

weidoid Ag umopyealg pue UoREIYION JuawAhed aulj-ug

$3J1AY3S HLTVIH ALINNWIAIOD A3189IS-Q031IN-HIHIIN

ozoz/oz/e

:5@) 01 papeojdn a1eq

0z07/9%/8

31eQ Aed-01ny AuljuQ




oooc/on/s pRiUng

T o afeg
YOOGYIDA AHAAU| [B1TIAN U
|
|
98'965 $ vioL
auoyd @3] €079 o] rd SUONEIUNWWO) Ajunwiwod-diHg ores S -
pied Jie ‘auoyd |33 €029 SZe suonelunwiwon uIwpy-Jim OrEs  §
pJed Jie ‘auoyd |22 €029 70s SUOREIIUNWWOY ssaupaJedaid Aduadiawg IT'E6 S
pJed e ‘auoyd |22 £079 FATA SUOIIEIIUNWIWOT JUelD Auoulley 122foid 0T'€S <
piea e 'auoyd 33| €029 00t SUOnEAUNWWIO) 1UelD YI[EaH 2gnd (2307 ee 3§ T
sauoyd |23 19ad JIM| €029 vET sUOIEDIUNWIWIO) JuRID 1324 JIM 096834586 PEISE § Juawhed Jnewoiny
INIT-NO - uozZLIRA
IaquinN s
JUBWARY Joj uaseay saquiny 129190 T Junamy s5e|3 N0y # DatOAY| Junowy JuswAeg | ppo3-diz Jopusp st A3 Jopuap ssa.1ppYy Jopuap awey Jopuap

weisdold Aq umopyealg pue ucledliloN JuaWAed aun-ug

S3DIAY3S HLTVIH ALINNWIAIOD A31EIS-GO3TIN-HINIIIN

ozoc/oi/e

1) 01 papeo|dn aieq

0z0zZ/EC/8

SRR SEM UBWAR4-0INY AUIUD 7180

A



1o 128eyg

Buiuied | Jeuigam 09g8 szt Buiuiesy UIWpY-JIMm 6218000112 00°0S S | 0965-G8755 | NW sijodeauuinl [0S PT X08 Qd ‘0965 MN £1OS3UUIIA
10 ANISIRAIUN Y] JO 5juasay
ST pr— saquiny 1alg0 Eeh.u”“.nh:u wneaay ssej wneasy # e3jAU unoury wawhey | epea-diz sopuan “,__M, A3 sopusp sseippY JopusA ausey sopuan

dny-rr

SINIWAVYd IDI0OANI
SAJIAYIS HLTYIH ALINNWIWOD AF191S-AOITIN-HINIIN

I

0z0T ‘vT IsN3ny
152 01 papeojdn 31eq



Tjoyaleq

azoT/5/8

qooqy e Faon

SUISOH 81ISqIaM [NUUY 5979 £0T S3IIAIIG [BUOISS3J0Ud 976ST 00006 S 0SESS NI uosulynny S ST AMH /68 Juj ‘aBeuu| piain
sanunwwo) AyjesHy
Anjigesig g a7 ‘jeluaq 1000-£0580-6 [(96'v2) S |0T5Z-T0S89 | 3N ujoaun 01528 ¥0d Od Sul 841 piepuels aduelsy
dojde J3ad JIm z199 vET awdinby jjews 1uel9 Ja3d Dim PLEVTSAL 00586 S 80155 NI Ined 1 00T aunsg Ul 021N MON
10 yled AB1aug syat
1Wauihed 10f Unseay Jaquinp 1afqO aquiny 1unony 55%]0 1Uno2ay # adjoAl] unowy ualAed | aped-diz Jopuap i A113 Jopuap S5AIPPY JOpUAA wep Jopuan
wesdoigf1uein L Jopuap

TH SHIBTOC

fngog

g

g

SININWAYL IDNI0ANI

S3J1AY3S HLTYIH ALINNIWIAIOD A3181S-A031DN-HIAIIN

0z0Z ‘s 3snEny
:5a) 03 papeojdn aieq



esuodsey Aouebiews YieeH o)qnd - HaHd
weiboid Juswenoidw| yileeH epmells - dIHS
joeloid [eads Bujuueld Ajwed - dsdd

WUBJD UBIP|IYD SIUBJUj UBLIOM - DIM

y9'069'682 | EE'9L6'ESY'L | #L'OvZ'eBl | OE'086'ZlP | £97@ES'sOy |2s0zl'Ooye | Op209'Lle | SvEov'ees’t | Se'e6e'st | 0L'eal'sos’t | 2S0le'oee (LTI
(£9°652'Y) 66'716'921 65'9¥2'SE SOEEL'LL SL°VE6'69 000 000 66'FL6'9L1 000 66'1L6'92L (£0°65L'Y) (0120} sdmydayg usal 2 pIYD  LOS
(26'589'v2) 867080k 000 000 000 26'€26'01 90202 000 000 000 (vE'PS9'EL) 140 -d3 505
(se"195'e) 0£'892'09 000 000 000 0L'98S'EE 09'229'91 19'829'65 000 19'829'S5 (92'1E6'8) . ssaupasedold Aouabrawg 208
¥6°L92 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 ¥6°L92 OHW 10§
(€00) 59'852'9E 00°295'6 BE'9BE'EL L2 00E'EL 000 00°0 29'852'9E 000 29'852'98 000 s8WoH AYNESH LoV
99'98¥'Sk 218L1'10) 00°001'02 00°085'8Y 00°02E'LE 000 LLBLL'E £8'9¥1'SKL £8'v2 0022k'syl 00°8LS'L sapyeds|a YNeaH €0E
000 000 000 000 000 . 000 000 000 000 | ooo 000 loRuUOD R "Alid 3sEa5I0 00
29Zes't zrave's 000 - 2LOVE'T 000 000 00'000'€ ¥€69.'9 000 YE'B9L'D 000 BRI UDPUBABI] BPRINS  LET
(95°0g9'2) 20°ZBB'LL 000 00°0 00°66L 00'189'9 ¥ ols'ol D0°206't2 00'289'2 00'see'vh (b9°055'9) UEID 133d OIM  YEE
80'8BY'EL 69'598'IEL 95°0¥6'EL 000 09'625°5S B0'229'6E SyiiL'ee LL26Y'ESL 000 LL'2BF'ES) (00°6€0'8) dIHS 0g%
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 00'0 000 000 S3DIAIBS UBID DIM  £22
000 000 000 000 oo0 000 000 000 000 000 000 weiboud Buipasyseaig-oim 922
6£°08.'LE ¥9'LE8'pLE S9'bOY'LS 69°1G1'92L | 99'1EE‘S0L | 69°G10'EY se'cey'ee | 60°0.2'20F 00's¥ 60'S22'20b Y6 LYB'E UIWPY-DIM 522
£0°0 SE'VE0'EL 0z09k'sk | L6'DI9'vE PE°LIE'EE 000 000 G6'60'2L 000 S6'$60'2L E0°0 ANVL  v2E
(0L'2LL'EL) LI'1E0'6EL EL'806'E £¥'£0€'82 12'829'6¢ EPPEY'DZ 58'252'02 LE°8¥9'9E1 29ELL'E SB'YLV'VEL (9e°622'8B1) esn Auouney 13fold 2
22'E68'9 98°266'VL ©8'995'6 00'€82'68 oo'gva'ss | oo oo oo'Leg'ie . [o000 00'L68'H8 80°0 HOW 602
(62'22L'1) . +8'686'92 51'818's 25'£69'S BZ'6BE'E 000 6a'vel'el 88'650'82 000 BB'650'82 (€8°261'2) dSdd 902
000 007220'9 00°%20'2 00'v20'2 00'+20'2 ooo 000 002209 00'0 00'240'9 000 Buoly mojjod S0
00°s25 00'8LL'g 00°009 00528 00082 000 000 00°00L'2 000 00'00L'2 00009 uopoajaq Gupesy Alle3  €0Z
00'S62'S 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°562'e sedunp 9ol
0008 000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 00°05 Vs soL
LE'IBE'S 6v'voL 00’0 000 00'0 00°0 6¥¥9L 00'005't 000 00°005't 98's40'L - JHVHD 10l
L9VBE'EL 00°0£€'2 000 000 000 000 00062 00'000'9 00°008'y 00°005't 19'%52'6 19y sajijunwwo) Ayllesy  £ol
8¢'B6E'BLEZ | 29'200'SES 00°60¢'94 00'859'6E 00'895'S2 | 00°LS¥'¥S 25°016'86 00'802'061 00'v/8 00'vEB'6BL 00°£69'292 ue1D yijeaH a|iqnd [B207 Q0L

020Z/LEM8 sasuUadxy Aunog [ Aunog . ‘unoy- .| sestojdws, BI0pUBA enuUaAsd ', m._w__n..n sJB|[og F 6LOZ/LERL I swalboid

J0 58 puBy EoL .| femis [ postdn sl o S mor | ueyo guely | joss A ey
. UD aJuBjeg . - ] 5 P! 1510 D202 - : . 2 = 5 i . .- -5}dj99Y 0202 .| pJemiog edsusjug - . . 3

SLNIWISHNESIA ANV S1di333H 40 LNINIALVLS 0202
S3DIAHIS HLTVIH ALINNWNOD AFTEIS - AOFTON - HAMIANW




asuodsay Asuabiawg yieaH olignd - HaHd
weibold wawenoidw| yieaH epimele)s - dIHS
1aloid eroedg Buuely Aued - 4sdd4

JUBID UBIPIIYD SIUBJU| UBLIOM - DIM

SI'LZL'682 | 04'9i2'69L | OV'BSE'YE OE'986'IE | L6°0L0'FY S9'0L6'82 80'688°6E G2'205° 12k 00616 Sg'e85'02t 00°58B'9EE lejoL
(£9°6SL'Y) 6v'BY9'vE | 99189t} £8'2e6'8 00'vE0'PL oo'e Qo0 000 000 00’0 28'888'62 (or@o) sdnjoayo usal ® PIUD 109
(2e"589'v2) 22 vEE’L 000 00’0 000 mh.om.ﬁ_ ! £v'es 00'0 000 000 (01 1sE'e2) IHO-d3 508
(Se"199'E) 88°158'S 000 ao0'o 000 2e'Ly6'e 99'%06't 0L°€L0'0} 000 0£'820'01 (21'e82'2) ssaupaJedald Aousblawg 20§
¥6°292 000 000 000 00’0 000 00'0 00'0 00'0 co'0 ¥6° 192 oHW 10§
(€00} 64'820've | PO'SLY'L 92'698'S 67" #89'0} 00'0 00'0 LLUVSY'YL 000 LLVSP'PE 66'945'6 sawoy Aylea  LOb
99'98¥'sy S8°'298 000 000 000 000 58'298 Q0o 000 000 15'6¥E'9y safijieds|a yieaH €0
000 000 000 00°0 00'0 000 000 000 000 00’0 00’0 loquo) @ "Aald 8seas|q  00E
€1'226 00'0 000 000 La]0)(4] 000 000 29'22s'y 00°0 29225y (6v°g65'€) UBJD UOjUaA3Id IPAINS  LET
(95°089'2) L'82L'e 000 000 000 26'6£9 628802 OD'EEL'D 000 00'EeL9 (se've9'9) WEBID J83d DM ¥EZ
80'8BS'EL 88'S¥0'9 000 00'0 00'0 00'FOL'Y 88'1¥E'L 66'G28'vE 000 66'528'¥E (eoe61'st) diHS 0E2
000 Q0’0 co0 000 000 000 oo'0 000 co'0 00'0 00°0 SA0JAUSS 1UBJID-DIM L2
000 000 00’0 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 weiBod Bupsajisesig-olm 922
6€'08.'LE 10'96£°0L | 00°0 000 000 ersle's 68'02v'2 00'ESL 2y 00'st 00'80L'2¥ ob'eey UjwpY-OIM 522
€00 ¥E'0EE'02 | 6O'BSE'L L6'8EG'LL BE'6EY'L 000 00°0 000 00'0 000 LE'9EE'02 4ANVL  ¥eZ
(oL2¥0'LL) | 66'€B0'L2 | 6E°OLB 26'8LLY 00'82.'0L 09'621'e 80°269'L £0°0S¥ 000 €0'05% 98'L6S'6 wesn fuouney wafoid 21
22'268'9 000 00’0 aoo 000 000 - 00'0 ¥1'e68'9 000 ¥1'€68'9 800 HOW 602
(62°221'1) r'orL's 26'EE0'E 26'926 oe'sel't 000 co'o 00°0 000 000 G9L10'Y dsdd 902
00'0 000 000 00’0 000 o0'o 000 000 000 000 000 Buojy mojlod 502
00'525 000 000 00 000 000 coo 00'929 000 00°52S 000 uojdag Bupeay Aes  £0g
00's6e'e 000 000 000 000 Q0’0 00'0 000 000 000 00°S62'e Jadjunp 90k
00°05 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00708 VS SOl
LE18E'2 6506 000 00'0 000 00'0 6€°06 00°0 000 000 9LLLY'E 28VHD  tOL
L9¥BEEL 00°006 00'0 00'c 000 00'0 00°006 000 000 00'0 197821 1oy sapjumuwo) AYleaH  E0L|
8t'86e'8le | LL'E9E'SE [ 000 00'0 Q00 00°'¥98°9 LL'66v'82 00'v48 00'vi8 000 65°£88'252 juesg yijeay ajland [eac]  Qol
- 0zoz/ig/s; | sesdadxy Aunog Aunad Aunoy SI0pUaX anuansd 7| sieoq ssejlog  |;  0202/le/L sweiboid
josepuey .| el fopqis. |- poetom..c| - .Jeyeamw - |- ; i BloL. .. HeuiQ’ e " Jo SE puey . ey C
uo ajuejeg i SjuUawWasIngs|a 020z nidy 2 |222y 0z0z dy A uo ssuejeg 1 - '

SINIWASHNESIA ANV SL1dI303d JO INJIWILVLS 0202 Lsnony
S3JIAHAS HLTVIH ALINNIWWOD A378IS - AOFTON - HIM3IIN




INFLUENZA VACCINE PROJECTS 2020

m1 DEPARTMENT
OF HEALTH

Influenza Vaccine Projects 2020

GRANT REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

Minnesota Department of Health
PO Box 64975

St. Paul, MN 55164-0975
651-201-5414
health.flu@state.mn.us
www.health.state.mn.us/flu

07/27/2020
To obtain this information in a different format, call: 651.201.5414.



INFLUENZA VACCINE PROJECTS 2020

Table of Contents

Influenza Vaccing Projects 2020 .......ccoocceieiiiiininiiniesiessssesssessessns s sssss s s sias e s s s s 1
REP PArt L: OVEIVIEW ..ooiiiiiiiiturereeeeeeeereesasaieeeeteestaisasibas e s s s s s s s b bbe b s s sane s s sasbbbbea s e e s nas s nrneeas N 3
1.1  General INfOrMation ..o serismmmsmnmserasams susmmssespmsmes sass senssssssnsnn sssasdassssssiissasmsicassiives 3
1.2 Program Description.........ccimimmiimimamimmmeemetssi e s smesssssans 3
1.3  FUnding ang PrOJECE DatEs yemsssssssss s s viinsominsississess senssissnvssis ohs iissaasssosasdssan s vass 4
1.8 Elgible ADPIICANTS.....cossasmmansenssssssnssisssissssiiss it s iiamessa sy iisms isiiias s 5
1.5  QUESHIONS GNT ANSWETS i..overeveramssssnassssesssnsssnsnesssnrasnnsrsssesosiassansssssaisss imseashbissinisrsnmsanas 6
REP Bart 2: Program Details . msissmmsassmmmmmsssnsmssmmsasisnsnsmnesssontssnssnsssnsse posainssess s 7
o O = o 111 S S S PO 7
e I = [ 16l o ] 4 —— 8
2.3 Grant Mahagement Rasponsibilifies s aimsissmises 10
24 GPANT PrOVISIONS, vy vrmrsnressermsssssssss sossssnssssassoas5e 30555081 daa0 80 dns b 344 H a4 SRREREE i 11
2.5 Review and Selection PrOCESS .......ccucereersererisiniinimmsssenissassiaiissastissiasssestssssassssasssssninns 15
RFP Part 3: Application and Submission INStrUCLIONS .....oiviiiiiniiiie e, 18
31 Application Dedtling . wasucmsesssimmsmimsmoi s sxnsn st s sases 18
3.2  Application Submission INSTrUCLIONS ......cuiviiiimiiiiii s 18
38 ADEICHAON IS PCEIONNS. on x585BS A RS AT 18
RFP Part 4: AttaChmMENTS ..o eiceiccienriesscirmrensissmere s ssanssesssnssssssasasenasanasessvoassss fasiss deasnanss siansassnsns 19



INFLUENZA VACCINE PROJECTS 2020

RFP Part 1: Overview

1.1 General Information

= Announcement Title: Influenza Vaccine Projects 2020

= Minnesota Department of Health (MDH) Program Website: Request for Proposal (RFP) for
Influenza Vaccine Projects 2020
(https://www.health.state.mn.us/diseases/flu/hcp/vaccine/rfp.html)

= Letter of Intent Deadline: August 14, 2020

= Application Deadline: Funds will be awarded until expended, no new applications will be
accepted after January 30, 2021.

1.2 Program Description

The primary purpose of this funding is to enhance influenza vaccination coverage as a critical
part of COVID-19 response work. Increasing influenza vaccination coverage is an essential step
to decrease stress on the health care system and at time when SARS-CoV-2 is expected to be
circulating. Successful vaccination campaigns during the COVID-19 pandemic will also need to
consider disease prevention measures, particularly implementation of social distancing and the
use of personal protective equipment (PPE) or cloth face coverings by vaccinators and
participants.

Additionally, the infrastructure to effectively deliver flu vaccine is expected to be foundational
to COVID vaccine campaigns. Developing effective strategies to improve influenza vaccination

in underserved, hard-to-reach and high risk populations this fall (2020) is timely preparation to
ensure these populations can access COVID vaccine once it is available.

Funded vaccination activities will include populations with low influenza vaccination coverage,
populations at high risk for complications from influenza and from COVID-19, populations with
known coverage disparities, and providers/partners that work with these populations.

In addition to funding specific projects, MDH expects additional doses of influenza vaccine to be
available to supplement these activities. Additional doses of flu vaccine are likely to be available
no earlier than November and should be used to enhance late season vaccination. Providers
will need to complete a “Provider Agreement” and be able to demonstrate satisfactory storage
and handling practices to receive this vaccine. Completion of these items can be included in
applicant’s proposals if the organization is not already enrolled in the Minnesota Vaccines for
Children program or the Underinsured and Uninsured Adult Vaccine programs.

Applicants may submit an application for either or both of the projects described below.
Project 1: Improve coverage through implementing best practices

Routinely offering influenza vaccine in settings that serve uninsured and diverse populations
has potential to significantly reduce disparities in coverage. However, health care providers
serving these communities have constrained resources and are often unable to implement
immunization best practices to fully maximize vaccine uptake. This project will fund grantees to

3



INFLUENZA VACCINE PROJECTS 2020

implement evidence-based and evidence-informed practices to increase vaccine uptake among
diverse, hard-to-reach or high-risk patients seeking care in a clinic, pharmacy or public health
setting. Funding should be focused on activities that have potential for more significant impact
such as extended or enhanced hours to provide immunization-only visits, improving the
utilization of the Minnesota Immunization Information Connection, conducting reminder or
recall efforts, and offering flu vaccine at all patient encounters. MDH will prioritize clinics or
organizations enrolled in the Uninsured and Underinsured Adult Vaccine (UUAV) Program
(https://www.health.state.mn.us/people/immunize/hcp/uuav/index.html).

Project 2: Mobile or Field Flu Vaccination

Convenience of obtaining flu vaccine is a significant predictor in uptake for adults. This project
will fund grantees to administer flu vaccine in non-clinic settings such as workplaces, faith-
settings, community centers, shelters, correctional facilities, assisted living facilities, and other
non-clinic settings where vaccination may be easily accessed. Vaccine should be administered
by mobile “field teams” or “strike teams.” Activities will be planned with elements that could
help bolster COVID vaccination activities and report out specific metrics on the success of those
tasks (e.g. calculating throughput or using MIIC to assess the patient’s vaccination history).
MDH will prioritize organizations enrolled in the Uninsured and Underinsured Adult Vaccine
(UUAV) Program (https://www.health.state.mn.us/people/immunize/hcp/uuav/index.html).

The Minnesota Department of Health will be administering the grants, prioritizing grantees best
positioned to accomplish the goals described above.

1.3 Funding and Project Dates

Funding

Funding will be allocated through a competitive process. If selected, you may only incur eligible
expenditures when the grant agreement is fully executed and the grant has reached its
effective date.

Project 1: Improve coverage through implementing best practices

Funding Estimate
Estimated Amount to Grant $220,000
Estimated Number of Awards 30
Estimated Award Maximum $15,000
Estimated Award Minimum $5,000

Project 2: Mobile or Field Vaccination

Funding Estimate

Estimated Amount to Grant $1,040,000

4



INFLUENZA VACCINE PROJECTS 2020

Funding Estimate
Estimated Number of Awards 15
Estimated Award Maximum $100,000
Estimated Award Minimum 540,000

Match Requirement

There are no match requirements under this project.

Project Dates

The funding for these projects are estimated to begin September 14, 2020 and end on June 30,
2021.

1.4 Eligible Applicants
Project 1: Education and best practices around flu vaccine.

»  Health care organizations, priority given to clinics and community health centers
= Community Health Boards

=  County and City Governments

= Tribal Governments

=  Community-based organizations

=  Pharmacies

Applications to Project #1 must demonstrate:

=  Experience providing technical assistance and or training to health care providers
administering vaccine

Project 2: Field or On-site Vaccination

=  Health care organizations

*  Community health boards

=  County and city governments

=  Tribal governments

*  Community-based organizations

=  Correctional health providers and correctional facilities
*  Pharmacists and pharmacies

=  Community vaccinators

Applications to Project #2 must demonstrate:

=  The ability to train staff in vaccine administration, including mechanisms to ensure these
skills are maintained.
= That all applicable licensing and Board of Practice regulations in the State of Minnesota will

be followed.



INFLUENZA VACCINE PROJECTS 2020

Applicants to either project should demonstrate:

= The ability to reach adult patients that have limited access or cost barriers to routine
immunization services. These groups may include: underinsured or uninsured patients,
persons of color, or living in an underserved community (e.g. Amish, recently immigrated,
persons experiencing homelessness, people who are incarcerated), or the ability to reach
populations at particularly high risk of COVID or influenza, including health care workers,
residents of long-term care facilities, or persons with chronic health conditions.

= Previous partnership with MDH, or local public health organization.

= Preparation to track flu doses administered and ideally be able to compare the funded flu
season to past seasons.

= The ability to use the entire budget period to complete activities.

= Experience providing vaccine services. In collaborative applications at least one applicant
organization must have experience providing vaccine services.

Projects that are aimed at adult populations are highly encouraged, however projects that have
the potential to improve vaccine coverage among families will also be considered (e.g. school-
located vaccination projects) especially if the project addresses a regional gap in vaccine access.
Projects that target families must include both adults and children.

Funded projects will be regionally representative to best ensure access to vaccination in
Greater Minnesota.

Collaboration

Applicants are encouraged to submit collaborative applications to develop a more
comprehensive proposal with a broader scope. For example, community health boards may
assist clinics in their area with immunization best practices or clinics applying together may
implement in multiple sites.

1.5 Questions and Answers

All questions regarding this RFP must be submitted by email to health.flu@state.mn.us and will
be responded to directly or posted each week on Fridays at Request for Proposal (RFP) for
Influenza Vaccine Projects 2020
(https://www.health.state.mn.us/diseases/flu/hcp/vaccine/rfp.html).

To ensure the proper and fair evaluation of all applications, other communications regarding
this RFP including verbal, telephone, written or internet initiated by or on behalf of any
applicant to any employee of the Department, other than questions submitted to as outlined
above, are prohibited. Any violation of this prohibition may result in the disqualification of
the applicant.



INFLUENZA VACCINE PROJECTS 2020

RFP Part 2: Program Details

2.1 Priorities

Health Equity Priorities

It is the policy of the State of Minnesota to ensure fairness, precision, equity and consistency in
competitive grant awards. This includes implementing diversity and inclusion in grant-making.
The Policy on Rating Criteria for Competitive Grant Review (https://mn.gov/admin/assets/08-
02%20grants%20policy%20revision%20September%202017%20final tcm36-312046.pdf)
establishes the expectation that grant programs intentionally identify how the grant serves
diverse populations, especially populations experiencing inequities and/or disparities.

The goals of this grant are to improve seasonal influenza vaccine coverage among underserved
and high risk populations and to improve capacity for COVID vaccine campaigns.

This grant will serve:

= Communities with lower flu vaccination coverage including Black, Latinx, Native American
and recently immigrated groups.
=  People that have difficulty accessing routine immunization services and primary care.

Grant outcomes will include:

»  Successful facilitation of projects that
= Enhance resources for clinics serving people with barriers to immunization services
= Increased access to influenza vaccine for underserved communities

= Measurable increase in the number of influenza vaccine doses administered by funded
organizations and coverage improvements in their corresponding geographic areas

Other Competitive Priorities
Successful applications will:

= Demonstrate successful flu vaccination projects with robust participation and uptake.

= Incorporate MIIC into each step of the vaccination process through training of key staff.

=  Demonstrate capability to reach diverse patients.

=  Provide adequate access in Greater MN and underserved geographic areas.

= Improve access to flu vaccine through Minnesota’s public vaccine programs.

= Develop effective strategies for upcoming COVID vaccination campaigns.

= Establish relationships with critical infrastructure businesses (e.g. healthcare, food
production, utilities, first responders) for COVID mitigation strategies.



INFLUENZA VACCINE PROJECTS 2020

2.2 Eligible Projects

Project 1: Implement or enhance practices for administration of flu vaccine to both improve
availability and efficiency in clinic settings. Applicants should briefly describe how their clinic
currently uses the Minnesota Immunization Information Connection (MIIC) and include at least
one strategy that expands their use of MIIC capabilities. Additionally, projects must include
strategies for adapting to vaccination during the COVID-19 Pandemic and a summary of how
lessons learned can contribute to pandemic vaccination.

Projects must include:

Identification of an “immunization champion” to lead and facilitate this project. This role
should include being the MIIC use lead for the applicant organization.

Improvement of capability to use MIIC, specifically related to timely dose entry into MIIC
or use of MIIC tools like Client Follow-up and the Single Vaccine Assessment Report.
Consultation with MIIC Regions and Regional Coordinators
(https://www.health.state.mn.us/people/immunize/miic/participate/regions.html) should
be included where appropriate (for primary care and local public health settings).

At least one activity to improve uptake. (e.g. reminder/recall campaign, social media
outreach, patient education, expanded access to vaccination service hours)

Strategies that encourage vaccination through January and later.

Report of lessons learned that can be applied to COVID vaccination. (MDH will provide a
template for reporting.)

Evidence that vaccinators can adhere to current COVID prevention recommendations,
including social distancing and appropriate use of PPE and source control. (Costs associated
with this may be included in the budget or may be a part of the organization’s normal
operational budget.)

Projects may include:

Addition of staff time to administer flu vaccine.

Purchases to increase storage and handling capacity, material purchases to increase the
efficiency of vaccinating (e.g. ancillary supplies, data loggers). Purchases should directly
relate to best practices described by the Centers for Disease Control’s vaccine Storage and
Handling Toolkit (https://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/hcp/admin/storage/toolkit/index.html).
Materials and staff time needed for adoption of guidelines for immunization services
during the COVID-19 pandemic Vaccination Guidance During a Pandemic
(https://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/pandemic-guidance/index.html).

Improvement of technical capability, potentially the upgrading of an EMR interface specific
to immunization, limited purchase of equipment like iPad or laptops, dedicated staff time
or training on MIIC or other immunization-related informatics or technology.

Resources:

Standards for Adult Immunization Practice (https://www.izsummitpartners.org/adult-
immunization-standards/)




INFLUENZA VACCINE PROJECTS 2020

General Best Practice Guidelines for Immunizations
(https://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/hcp/acip-recs/general-recs/index.html)
Immunization Action Coalition (https://immunize.org/clinic/)

The Community Guide: Vaccination
(https://www.thecommunityguide.org/topic/vaccination)

Pandemic Guidance: Vaccine Guidance During a Pandemic
(https://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/pandemic-guidance/index.html)

Project 2: Provide flu vaccine in non-clinic settings (field or mobile vaccination). Projects will
focus on expanding availability of flu vaccine by vaccinating in convenient settings (pharmacies,
shelters, community centers, workplaces, correctional facilities etc). Projects should include
plans for entering vaccinations into MIIC within 7 days (sooner if at all feasible). Projects can be
a new endeavor or expand existing vaccination projects. Additionally, projects must include
strategies for adapting to vaccination during the COVID-19 Pandemic and a summary of how
lessons learned can contribute to pandemic vaccination.

Projects must include:

Integration with COVID response activities where applicable and a plan to adhere to
current guidelines to prevent COVID transmission.

Incorporation of MIIC into each step of the vaccination process through training of key staff
and plan for entering vaccinations into MIIC within 7 days of administration.

Report of lessons learned that can be applied to COVID vaccination. (MDH will provide a
template for reporting.)

Projects may include:

Expansion of existing health services to include influenza vaccination (e.g. correctional
health, community health screenings, workplace vaccination, syringe service providers,
long term care facilities).

Materials and staff time needed for adoption of Guidelines for immunization services
during the COVID-19 pandemic Vaccination Guidance During a Pandemic
(https://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/pandemic-guidance/index.html).

Strategies that integrate influenza vaccination with other ongoing outbreaks like hepatitis A
and syphilis.

Materials and staff time needed for timely data entry into MIIC.

Purchases to transport and store vaccines in the field and to increase the efficiency of
vaccinating (e.g. ancillary supplies, data loggers). Purchases should directly relate to best
practices described by the Centers for Disease Control’s vaccine Storage and Handling
Toolkit (https://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/hcp/admin/storage/toolkit/index.html).

Stipends for volunteers, interpreters may be included when needed to serve hard to reach
communities.

Enhanced outreach to critical infrastructure and essential workforce groups. Including, but
not limited to: health care workers, first responders, utility workers, food production




INFLUENZA VACCINE PROJECTS 2020

workers and other Tier 1 or 2 groups listed in the Interim Updated Planning Guidance on
Allocating and Targeting Pandemic Influenza Vaccine During an Influenza Pandemic
(https://www.cdc.gov/flu/pandemic-resources/pdf/2018-Influenza-Guidance.pdf)

Resources:

»  Checklist for Best Practices for Vaccination Clinics Held at Satellite, Temporary, or Off-Site
Locations (https://www.izsummitpartners.org/content/uploads/2019/02/off-site-
vaccination-clinic-checklist.pdf)

= Vaccine Recommendations and Guidelines of the ACIP
(https://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/hcp/acip-recs/general-recs/index.html)

=  |mmunization Action Coalition (https://immunize.org/clinic/)

= The Community Guide: Vaccination
(https://www.thecommunityguide.org/topic/vaccination)

=  Vaccination Guidance During a Pandemic: Pandemic Guidance: Vaccination During a
Pandemic (https://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/pandemic-guidance/index.html)

= MIIC User Guidance and Training Resources
(https://www.health.state.mn.us/people/immunize/miic/train/index.html)

= Hepatitis A Vaccination Guidance for Outbreak Prevention and Response
(https://www.health.state.mn.us/diseases/hepatitis/a/vaxguideapxb.pdf)

Ineligible Expenses
Ineligible expenses include but are not limited to:

= Fundraising

= Taxes, except sales tax on goods and services

= Lobbyists, political contributions

»  Bad debts, late payment fees, finance charges, or contingency funds
»  Cost of vaccine

= Incentives

= Refreshments

2.3 Grant Management Responsibilities

Grant Agreement

Each grantee must formally enter into a grant agreement. The grant agreement will address
the conditions of the award, including implementation for the project. Once the grant
agreement is signed, the grantee is expected to read and comply with all conditions of the grant
agreement.

No work on grant activities can begin until a fully executed grant agreement is in place.

10



INFLUENZA VACCINE PROJECTS 2020

The funded applicant will be legally responsible for assuring implementation of the work plan
and compliance with all applicable state requirements including worker’s compensation
insurance, nondiscrimination, data privacy, budget compliance, and reporting.

Accountability and Reporting Requirements

= ltisthe policy of the State of Minnesota to monitor progress on state grants by requiring
grantees to submit written progress reports at least quarterly, due on the first of the
month until all grant funds have been expended and all of the terms in the grant
agreement have been met. Grantees will be expected to track both process measures and
number of doses administered and will be provided a reporting form from MDH.

Technical Assistance

MDH will provide technical assistance to grantees through monthly scheduled conference calls
and individual ad hoc calls when requested. MDH will assist with development of materials and
messaging for use by grantees as well as providing or facilitating training on the use of MIIC as

appropriate.

Grant Payments

Per State Policy on Grant Payments (http://www.mn.gov/admin/images/grants policy 08-
08.pdf), reimbursement is the method for making grant payments. All grantee requests for
reimbursement must correspond to the approved grant budget. The State shall review each
request for reimbursement against the approved grant budget, grant expenditures to-date and
the latest grant progress report before approving payment. Grant payments shall not be made
on grants with past due progress reports unless MDH has given the grantee a written extension.

The invoicing and payment schedule will be monthly.

2.4 Grant Provisions

Contracting and Bidding Requirements

(a) Municipalities A grantee that is a municipality, defined as a county, town, city,
school district or other municipal corporation or political subdivision of the state
authorized by law to enter into contracts is subject to the contracting requirements set
forth under Minn. Stat. § 471.345. Projects that involve construction work are subject to
the applicable prevailing wage laws, including those under Minn. Stat. § 177.41, et. seq.

{b) Non-municipalities Grantees that are not municipalities must adhere to the
following standards in the event that duties assigned to the Grantee are to be
subcontracted out to a third party:

i.  Any services or materials that are expected to cost $100,000 or more must

11



12

vi.

vii.

INFLUENZA VACCINE PROJECTS 2020

undergo a formal notice and bidding process consistent with the standards set
forth under Minnesota Statutes 16B.

Services or materials that are expected to cost between $25,000 and $99,999
must be competitively awarded based on a minimum of three (3) verbal
quotes or bids.

Services or materials that are expected to cost between $10,000 and $24,999
must be competitively awarded based on a minimum of two (2) verbal quotes
or bids or awarded to a targeted vendor.

The grantee must take all necessary affirmative steps to assure that targeted
vendors from businesses with active certifications through these entities are
used when possible:

Minnesota Department of Administration’s Certified Targeted Group,
Economically Disadvantaged and Veteran-Owned Vendor List (Office of State
Procurement TG/ED/VO List Directory
(http://www.mmd.admin.state.mn.us/process/search);

Metropolitan Council’s Targeted Vendor list: Minnesota Unified Certification
Program (Minnesota Unified Certification Program
(https://mnucp.metc.state.mn.us/) or

Small Business Certification Program through Hennepin County, Ramsey
County, and City of St. Paul: Central Certification Program (Central (CERT)
Certification Program (https://www.stpaul.gov/departments/human-rights-
equal-economic-opportunity/contract-compliance-business-
development/central).

The grantee must maintain written standards of conduct covering conflicts of
interest and governing the actions of its employees engaged in the selection,
award and administration of contracts.

The grantee must maintain support documentation of the purchasing or
bidding process utilized to contract services in their financial records,
including support documentation justifying a single/sole source bid, if
applicable.

Notwithstanding (i) - (iv) above, State may waive bidding process
requirements when:

Vendors included in response to competitive grant request for proposal
process were approved and incorporated as an approved work plan for the
grant or

There is only one legitimate or practical source for such materials or services
and that grantee has established a fair and reasonable price.



INFLUENZA VACCINE PROJECTS 2020

viii. Projects that include construction work of $25,000 or more, are subject to
applicable prevailing wage laws, including those under Minnesota Statutes
177.41 through 177.44.

ix.  Grantee must not contract with vendors who are suspended or debarred in
MN: The list of debarred vendors is available at: Suspended/Debarred Vendor
Report (http://www.mmd.admin.state.mn.us/debarredreport.asp).

Conflicts of Interest

MDH will take steps to prevent individual and organizational conflicts of interest, both in
reference to applicants and reviewers per 2019 Minnesota Statutes Minn. Stat.§16B.98
(https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=16B.98) and Conflict of Interest Policy for State
Grant-Making (https://mn.gov/bms-stat/assets/grants policy 08-01.pdf).

Applicants must provide a list of all entities with which it has relationships that create, or
appear to create, a conflict of interest with the work contemplated by this RFP. The list must
provide the name of the entity, the relationship, and a discussion of the conflict. Submit the list
as an attachment to the application. If an applicant does not submit a list of conflicts of
interest, MDH will assume that no conflicts of interest exist for that applicant.

Organizational conflicts of interest occur when:

*  agrantee or applicant is unable or potentially unable to render impartial assistance or
advice to the Department due to competing duties or loyalties

* agrantee’s or applicant’s objectivity in carrying out the grant is or might be otherwise
impaired due to competing duties or loyalties

In cases where a conflict of interest is suspected, disclosed, or discovered, the applicants or
grantees will be notified and actions may be pursued, including but not limited to
disqualification from eligibility for the grant award or termination of the grant agreement.

Public Data and Trade Secret Materials

All applications submitted in response to this RFP will become property of the State. In
accordance with Minnesota Statute Section 13.599, all applications and their contents are
private or nonpublic until the applications are opened.

Once the applications are opened, the name and address of each applicant and the amount
requested is public. All other data in an application is private or nonpublic data until completion
of the evaluation process, which is defined by statute as when MDH has completed negotiating
the grant agreement with the selected applicant.

After MDH has completed the evaluation process, all remaining data in the applications is
public with the exception of trade secret data as defined and classified in Minn. Stat. § 13.37,
Subd. 1(b). A statement by an applicant that the application is copyrighted or otherwise

13



INFLUENZA VACCINE PROJECTS 2020

protected does not prevent public access to the application or its contents. (Minn. Stat. §
13.599, subd. 3(a)).

If an applicant submits any information in an application that it believes to be trade secret
information, as defined by Minnesota Statute Section 13.37, the applicant must:

= Clearly mark all trade secret materials in its application at the time it is submitted,

= Include a statement attached to its application justifying the trade secret designation for
each item, and

= Defend any action seeking release of the materials it believes to be trade secret, and
indemnify and hold harmless MDH and the State of Minnesota, its agents and employees,
from any judgments or damages awarded against the State in favor of the party requesting
the materials, and any and all costs connected with that defense.

= This indemnification survives MDH’s award of a grant agreement. In submitting an
application in response to this RFP, the applicant agrees that this indemnification survives
as long as the trade secret materials are in possession of MDH. The State will not consider
the prices submitted by the responder to be proprietary or trade secret materials.

MDH reserves the right to reject a claim that any particular information in an application is
trade secret information if it determines the applicant has not met the burden of establishing
that the information constitutes a trade secret. MDH will not consider the budgets submitted
by applicants to be proprietary or trade secret materials. Use of generic trade secret language
encompassing substantial portions of the application or simple assertions of trade secret
without substantial explanation of the basis for that designation will be insufficient to warrant a
trade secret designation.

If a grant is awarded to an applicant, MDH may use or disclose the trade secret data to the
extent provided by law. Any decision by the State to disclose information determined to be
trade secret information will be made consistent with the Minnesota Government Data
Practices Act (Minnesota Statutes chapter 13) and other relevant laws and regulations.

If certain information is found to constitute trade secret information, the remainder of the
application will become public; in the event a data request is received for application
information, only the trade secret data will be removed and remain nonpublic.

Audits

Per 2019 Minnesota Statutes Minn. Stat.§16B.98
(https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=16B.98) Subdivision 8, the grantee’s books, records,
documents, and accounting procedures and practices of the grantee or other party that are
relevant to the grant or transaction are subject to examination by the granting agency and
either the legislative auditor or the state auditor, as appropriate. This requirement will last for a
minimum of six years from the grant agreement end date, receipt, and approval of all final
reports, or the required period of time to satisfy all state and program retention requirements,
whichever is later.

14



INFLUENZA VACCINE PROJECTS 2020

Affirmative Action and Non-Discrimination Requirements for all Grantees

The grantee agrees not to discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment
because of race, color, creed, religion, national origin, sex, marital status, status in regard to
public assistance, membership or activity in a local commission, disability, sexual orientation, or
age in regard to any position for which the employee or applicant for employment is qualified.
2019 Minnesota Statutes Minn. Stat. §363A.02
(https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=363A.02). The grantee agrees to take affirmative
steps to employ, advance in employment, upgrade, train, and recruit minority persons, women,
and persons with disabilities.

The grantee must not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because
of physical or mental disability in regard to any position for which the employee or applicant for
employment is qualified. The grantee agrees to take affirmative action to employ, advance in
employment, and otherwise treat qualified disabled persons without discrimination based upon
their physical or mental disability in all employment practices such as the following:
employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer, recruitment, advertising, layoff or termination,
rates of pay or other forms of compensation, and selection for training, including
apprenticeship. Minnesota Rules, part Minnesota Administrative Rules 5000.3500
(https://www.revisor.mn.gov/rules/?id=5000.3500)

The grantee agrees to comply with the rules and relevant orders of the Minnesota Department
of Human Rights issued pursuant to the Minnesota Human Rights Act.

2.5 Review and Selection Process

Review Process

Funding will be allocated through a competitive process with review by a committee
representing the Minnesota Department of Health. The review committee will evaluate all
eligible and complete applications received by the deadline.

MDH will review all committee recommendations and is responsible for award decisions. The
award decisions of MDH are final and not subject to appeal. Additionally:

=  MDH reserves the right to withhold the distribution of funds in cases where proposals
submitted do not meet the necessary criteria.

=  The RFP does not obligate MDH to award a grant agreement or complete the project, and
MDH reserves the right to cancel this RFP if it is considered to be in its best interest.

= MDH reserves the right to waive minor irregularities or request additional information to
further clarify or validate information submitted in the application, provided the
application, as submitted, substantially complies with the requirements of this RFP. There
is, however, no guarantee MDH will look for information or clarification outside of the
submitted written application. Therefore, it is important that all applicants ensure that all
sections of their application are complete to avoid the possibility of failing an evaluation
phase or having their score reduced for lack of information.

15



INFLUENZA VACCINE PROJECTS 2020

Selection Criteria and Weight

The review committee will be reviewing each applicant on a numeric scale. A standardized
scoring system will be used to determine the extent to which the applicant meets the selection
criteria.

The scoring factors and weight that applications will be judged are based on scoring criteria
outlined in Attachment A.

Grantee Past Performance and Due Diligence Review Process

= Itis the policy of the State of Minnesota to consider a grant applicant's past performance
before awarding subsequent grants to them.

= State policy requires states to conduct a financial review prior to a grant award made of
$25,000 and higher to a nonprofit organization, in order to comply with Policy on the
Financial Review of Nongovernmental Organizations (https://mn.gov/bms-
stat/assets/grants policy 08-06.pdf)

Notification

MDH anticipates notifying all applicants via email of funding decisions within 30 days of a
confirmed receipt of application.

16



INFLUENZA VACCINE PROJECTS 2020

RFP Part 3: Application and Submission Instructions
PRE-APPLICATION/LETTER OF INTENT/NOTICE OF INTENT

Applicants are strongly encouraged to submit a non-binding letter of intent by August 14, 2020.
While prospective applicants are strongly encouraged to submit a letter of intent, it is not a
mandatory requirement of this RFP. This means that an application may still be considered even
if the applicant did not submit a letter of intent; likewise, an applicant is not obligated to submit
an application just because they submitted a letter of intent.

Applicants may email a letter of intent to Jennifer Heath by 12 a.m. on August 14, 2020 at or to
health.flu@state.mn.us.

3.1 Application Deadline

Applications will be accepted until all funds are expended or until 4:30 p.m. January 30, 2021.

Late applications will not be accepted. It is the applicant’s sole responsibility to allow sufficient
time to address all potential delays caused by any reason whatsoever. MDH will not be
responsible for delays caused by mail, delivery, computer or technology problems.

Applications will be reviewed on an ongoing basis as they are received and must be submitted
no later than 4:30 pm on January 30, 2021. Available funding will be awarded on a first come,
first served basis. Awards will be determined based on merits of the proposal and the
associated budget (see funding restrictions). Applicants must meet all of the criteria outlined in
this notice of availability. If at any time funds become unavailable, MDH reserves the right to
cancel this funding announcement.

3.2 Application Submission Instructions

Applications must be submitted via email to health.flu@state.mn.us.

3.3 Application Instructions

You must submit the following in order for the application to be considered complete:
Attachment B: Agency Information Cover Page and Checklist, Attachment C: Project Narrative
Form/Application form and detailed Instructions, Attachment D: Budget Forms, Attachment E:
Due Diligence Form, Attachment F: Agency Information Certification.

Incomplete applications will be rejected and not evaluated.

Applications must include all required application materials, including attachments. Do not
provide any materials that are not requested in this RFP, as such materials will not be
considered nor evaluated. MDH reserves the right to reject any application that does not
meet these requirements.

By submitting an application, each applicant warrants that the information provided is true,
correct, and reliable for purposes of evaluation for potential grant award. The submission of
inaccurate or misleading information may be grounds for disqualification from the award, as

17



INFLUENZA VACCINE PROJECTS 2020

well as subject the applicant to suspension or debarment proceedings and other remedies
available by law. All costs incurred in responding to this RFP will be borne by the applicant.

18



INFLUENZA VACCINE PROJECTS 2020

RFP Part 4: Attachments

»  Attachment A: Score Sheet and Evaluation Criteria

= Attachment B: Agency Information Cover Page and Checklist

= Attachment C: Project Narrative Form/Application form and detailed Instructions
»  Attachment D: Budget Forms

=  Attachment E: Due Diligence Form

= Attachment F: Agency Information Certification

19






Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services
Procurement Card Policy

A. Purpose

Purchasing cards provide the Meeker McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services
(hereinafter MMS-CHS) with a cost-effective, convenient and streamlined method of
purchasing items, thereby reducing the volume of individual payments processed by the
MMS-CHS to vendors. In addition, reports on cardholder activity provide the MMS-CHS
the information necessary to better manage MMS-CHS purchasing activities.

B. Definitions

A purchasing card in the name of MMS-CHS can be issued to an employee upon
approval by the Joint Powers Board. The MMS-CHS is liable to the purchasing card
company for all charges made in connection with the purchasing card issued to the
individual. A purchasing card cannot be issued to a contractor, contract employee, or
student employee.

C. Policy Administration

The MMS-CHS Administrator is the primary contact with the entity providing
procurement card services. The MMS-CHS Administrator is responsible for operating
the Procurement Card program, properly establishing individual or department card
accounts, periodically reviewing activities on the card, and to ensure proper compliance
with purchasing rules and regulations, communicating with the card provider, expediting
problem resolution, and training card holders and others with regard to the system.

D. Requesting a Card

All requests for a new cardholder will be approved or denied by the MMS-CHS
Administrator. The request will be reported to the CHS Joint Powers Board at the next
meeting following the request, however the decision to approve or deny a cardholder
request lie with the Administrator.

E. Authorized Card Use

Cardholders are authorized to use the card to purchase merchandise or services required
as a function of their duties of MMS-CHS. Unauthorized and/or inappropriate card use is
addressed below.

A purchase made with a purchasing card may be made in-store, by telephone, fax,
internet, or U.S. mail. Please use with extra care on the internet by checking first to make



sure that it is a secure web site. When giving your purchasing card number out, please be
sure of whom you are giving it to.

F. Unauthorized and/or Inappropriate Card Use
Unauthorized and/or inappropriate card use includes, but is not limited to:

Items for personal use;

[tems for non- MMS-CHS purposes;

Cash or cash advances;

Allowing other individuals to have possession of your purchasing card and /or

account number;

5. Food and beverages for an individual employee as provided for in the
Employee Handbook and reimbursed on an employee expense report. Authorized
cards may allow for food and non-alcoholic beverages for business-related
meetings.. The names of those that will eat & their title or connection to the
MMS-CHS and the reason for the purchase of the food need to be included on the
receipt.

6. Alcoholic beverages;

7. Weapons of any kind or explosives;

8. Relocation expenses;

9. Vehicle rental insurance for vehicles used within the United States;

10. Entertainment, movies;

11. Recreation;

12. Payment of personal services to an individual;

13. Travel insurance.

R R S

A card user who makes an unauthorized purchase with the card or uses the card in
an inappropriate manner will be subject to revocation of the purchasing card and
disciplinary action including restitution to the MMS-CHS for unauthorized purchases,
possible card cancellation, termination of employment at MMS-CHS and criminal
prosecution.

If any item purchased with a Purchasing card is not acceptable, arrangements must be
made for a return for credit or an exchange. A cash refund or check is prohibited unless
the vendor insists that a refund must be by cash or check, and then the funds must be
deposited immediately with the MMS-CHS.



G. Consequences for Non-Compliance

Failure by either the cardholder or the approver to comply with established purchasing
card policies and procedures results in immediate suspension or revocation of cardholder
privileges and possible disciplinary action.

1st Offense-Card will be suspended immediately. Once completed paperwork is
submitted, the card will remain suspended for 30 days.

2nd Oftfense-Card will be suspended immediately. Once completed paperwork is
submitted, the card will remain suspended for 180 days (6 months).

3rd Offense-Card will be revoked immediately. Card will not be reissued.

H. Establishing Dollar and Activity Limits
The CHS Joint Powers Board will determine the control limits for:

e Amount per transaction
e Total spending limit per month

I. Responsibility and Accountability
It is the responsibility of each individual cardholder to:

Safeguard the purchasing card and card account number at all times. Lost or stolen
Purchasing cards must be reported immediately to the card issuer. Keep purchasing card
in a secure location at all times.

a. Do not allow anyone else to use the purchasing card and/or account number.

b. Complete a monthly purchase log documenting the expense, reason and
identifying the funding source for the expense.

c. Obtain and retain itemized receipts in an acceptable form for goods and
services purchased. Examples of acceptable forms include: itemized
receipts/order confirmations delivered to the employee electronically, copies,

- faxes, or original paper receipts. Copies of purchasing card statements, cancelled
checks, and credit card stubs (total amount only) are not acceptable forms of
receipts. An employee may be allowed to file an affidavit in lieu of a receipt in
limited circumstances. An affidavit needs to list the items and prices of all
purchased goods and services (NOT just the name of the vendor). Excessive use
of affidavits may result in loss of purchasing card privileges. All credits, including
returns, must be documented with itemized receipts referencing the original
purchase and purchase date. For Internet purchases, the print out (or PDF) of the
order confirmation showing the details, the email confirmation, or the shipping
document showing what was purchased, the quantity and the price paid shall
suffice as an acceptable form of an itemized receipt.



d. Third Party Transactions: The use of a third party financial servicer is
discouraged and should only be used in cases where it is the only means to make a
valid authorized state business purchase. Examples of third party financial
servicers are Amazon, Ebay, and Paypal. These purchasing card transactions must
be:

1. For the exact amount of the purchase price from the vendor.
ii. For a single purchase and only at the time you make the purchase.

iii. Documented by a receipt from both the financial servicer and from the
merchant providing the product. Both receipts must be kept together and
with the purchasing card log.

iv. Review electronic monthly statement in a timely manner. If the
cardholder does not process their statements in a timely manner and/or
turn in the printed statement with proper receipts, their purchasing card
will be suspended.

v. Check statements from card issuer for accuracy to ensure all transactions
posted are legitimate transactions made by the cardholder.

vi. Itemized receipts must be attached to the printed statement.

vii. Manually sign and submit the printed statement with all
documentation/itemized receipts.

viii. If you have a charge on your purchasing card statement that you did not
make, or don’t know anything about, please check it out with the vendor if
possible. If not possible, or still believed to be fraudulent, contact card
issuer and file a dispute online if needed.

e. Gift Cards: Gifts cards may be purchased on MMS-CHS purchasing cards.

f. Surrender the purchasing card to the Joint Powers Board Chair prior to separation
from MMS-CHS.

g. Take any other steps necessary to ensure that the purchasing card is used only for
authorized purposes.

The Mecker McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services Joint Powers Board has the
right to suspend or terminate the purchasing card program at any time.

J. Professional Development Travel

Purchasing cards may be used for transporiation, lodging and registration fees when
traveling for professional development. Original, itemized receipts must be turned in
with the Purchasing card statement.



Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services
Purchasing Card User Agreement

I agree to the following regulations regarding the use of the Purchasing Card at
Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services:

1. I understand that I am making financial commitments on behalf of Meeker-
McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services and will strive to obtain the best value
for the organization.

2. I will not allow another person to use the card and [ am responsible for any and all
charges against the card.

3. I understand that under no circumstances will I use the Purchasing Card to make
personal purchases for myself or for others.

4. I will report all purchasing activity on the CHS Credit Card Tracking Spreadsheet.
All receipts will be scanned/saved in the Receipt Folder.

5. I agree to surrender the Purchasing Card immediately upon termination of
employment, whether for retirement, voluntary, or involuntary reasons.

Employee Signature

Employee Name Printed

Date



U

blic Health

Prevent. Promote. Protect

Job Description: WIC Breastfeeding Peer Counselor

General Description:

Training:

A WIC Breastfeeding Peer Counselor is a paraprofessional support person who gives basic breastfeeding information and
encouragement to WIC pregnant and breastfeeding mothers.
Qualifications:
*  Has breastfed at least one baby (does not have to be currently breastfeeding).
*  Is enthusiastic about breastfeeding and wants to help other mothers enjoy a positive experience.
Can work about 8 hours a week.
Is willing to make phone calls from home (with a phone that will be provided).
Has reliable transportation.

Attends a series of breastfeeding classes. Nursing babies are welcomed.
Observes other peer counselors or breastfeeding experts helping mothers breastfeed.
Reads assigned books or materials about breastfeeding.

Supervision: The peer counselor is supervised by the Meeker-McLeod-Sibley WIC Coordinator

Specific Duties of the WIC Peer Counselor:

1,
2
=

10.
11.
12.
13.

Attends breastfeeding training classes to become a peer counselor.
Receives a caseload of WIC mothers and makes routine periodic contacts with all mothers assigned.

Gives basic breastfeeding information and support to new mothers, including telling them about the benefits of
breastfeeding, overcoming common barriers, and getting a good start with breastfeeding. She also helps mothers prevent
and handle common breastfeeding concerns.

Counsels WIC pregnant and breastfeeding mothers by telephone, home visits, and/or hospital visits at scheduled intervals
determined by the local WIC Program.

May counsel women in the WIC clinic.

Is available outside the WIC clinic and the usual 8 to 5 working schedule to new mothers who are having breastfeeding
problems.

Respects each mother by keeping her information strictly confidential.
Keeps accurate records of all contacts made with WIC mothers.
Refers mothers, according to clinic-established protocols, to:
- WIC nutritionist or breastfeeding coordinator.
- Lactation consultant.
- Mother’s physician or nurse.
- Public health programs in the community.
- Social service agencies.
Attends and assists with prenatal classes and breastfeeding support groups.
Attends monthly staff meetings and breastfeeding conferences/workshops as appropriate.
Reads assigned books and materials on breastfeeding that are provided by the supervisor.
May assist WIC staff in promoting breastfeeding peer counseling through special projects and duties as assigned.

I understand the above job responsibilities, and agree to perform these duties as assigned.

WIC Breastfeeding Peer Counselor Date



